

# NICOLÁS TOVAR

## Senior Wordpress Engineer

📞 3202578907 @ nicotovars4@gmail.com 🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/ingntovar  
📍 Bogotá Colombia

### EXPERIENCE

Senior Engineer 12/2023 - Present  
[Stellar Elements an Amdocs Company](#) (Dallas, TX, US)

I serve as a senior engineer spearheading maintenance and development initiatives, occasionally taking on the responsibilities of a lead developer. My primary focus involved working as a JavaScript engineer, leveraging technologies like Angular and React with Next.js.

Engineer 12/2021 - 12/2023  
[Stellar Elements an Amdocs Company](#) (Dallas, TX, US)

I worked as a Wordpress developer, customizing themes and complementing plugins with a deep understanding of the core. Also with new technologies such as Contentful with React and NextJs and Angular. We lead projects with Wordpress as Headless CMS.

Full-stack Wordpress Developer 10/2019 - 11/2021  
[Print Project](#) Bogotá, COL

Development of themes and plugins with generally monolithic instances.


Academic Tutor 06/2017 - 05/2021  
[Escuela Colombiana de Ingeniería Julio Garavito](#) Bogotá, COL

- Academic tutor in different subjects such as Physics of Heat and Waves, Digital Electronic Systems, Analog Electronics and Microprocessors and interfaces

### EDUCATION

Biomedical Engineer 01/2020  
[Universidad del Rosario](#)

### MY PORTFOLIO AND PROJECTS:

 Take a look at my web site  
[ingntovar.net](http://ingntovar.net)

### PUBLICATIONS

 BCI-Based Control for Ankle Exoskeleton T-FLEX: Comparison of Visual and Haptic Stimuli with Stroke Survivors  
[See article](#)

### SUMMARY

More than four years of experience as an application programmer and software engineer. Specialized in Full-stack Wordpress development.

Engineering degree from Universidad del Rosario (Rosario University) with skills in development of digital applications.

Advanced English. Intermediate French.

### LANGUAGES

English	Proficient	●●●●●
Spanish	Native	●●●●●
French	Advanced	●●●●●

### SKILLS

#### Wordpress

Wordpress Themes and plugins development

Multisite · Woocommerce ·

Gutenberg · Full-site Editing

#### Javascript Development

Vanilla JS · JQuery · React JS ·

Angular · NodeJS ·

VueJs (Learning)

#### Other CMS

Contentful · Strapi

### STRENGTHS

💎 Problem solving, software organization and creativity are my most outstanding strengths

How did you acquire it? What did it result in?